
Construction Fair 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
SE-04 1100-20-70, 

1100-20-71
Is the 9 person consultant staff anticipated for SE-04 the same as SE-60 or are they 
completely independent? there are overlapping dates between the two projects.

Given the dates and proximity the same team may be selected for both.

SE-17 3842-00-70 Confirm the working days associated with this contract 75 working days
SE-38 3835-05-74 What are the anticipated construction schedule timeframe? End of April 2025 to end of October 2025
SE-57 1090-03-78 Is this anticipated to be full time night work? At this time it is not anticipated to be full-time night work.
SE-59 1030-43-71, 

1030-43-72
please confirm anticipated start date of 8/1/25 and completion date of 9/30/25 State date is 8/1/25 and completion date is 9/30/26

SW-07 3060-03-71 Confirm completion date Consultant contract completion date is 5/11/2026
SW-60 1111-03-63 How much night work is anticipated? Based on the current Traffic Management Plan, it is anticipated that a majority of work 

will take place during daytime hours. There is a potential that the contractor may select 
to perform work overnight from time to time.
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